

D. MICHAEL ANDERSON, Ph.D., M.P.H.

1101 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Suite 450

Washington, DC 20036 USA

+1.202-753.5040 office +1.202-549-1982 mobile

dma@hmlirb.com

www.hmlirb.com

SUMMARY

Over 25 years' experience in public health research. Principal Investigator on 20 U.S. National Institutes of Health (NIH) research grant awards. Oversight of human subject protections in international and domestic research projects. Assisted hundreds of technology start-up companies through NIH research grant funding. Chair, director, NIH representative, panel member, advisor, on over thirty public health and cancer research boards and committees. Consultant to academia, NGOs, and private entities on R&D funding, evaluation, and diffusion. Author of over 50 peer-reviewed papers and presentations.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Chair & Human Subjects Protections Administrator, Health Media Lab Institutional Review Board (IRB), Washington, DC (2000 – present)

Responsible for IRB assurance of human subject protection in accordance with international guidelines for research projects throughout the world. Clients include: United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF Long-Term Arrangement), The World Bank, Palladium/Futures Group, Mathematica Policy Research, Deloitte India, FHI 360, Ernst & Young India, ARCHIVE Global, Population Reference Bureau, The QED Group, Academy for Educational Development, A2F Consulting, and several other small organizations and individual investigators.

President, Health Media Lab, Inc., Washington, DC (1999 – present)

Founder and director of research and development in the application of internet and other communication technologies to disease prevention and health promotion. Principal Investigator on NIH-funded educational multimedia (Web-based, DVD, CD, TV, radio, telephone) R&D grant projects. Successful dissemination to hospitals, health insurers, medical practices, nursing homes, schools, universities, museums, businesses, organizations, and individuals both nationally and internationally. Employer of over 100 staff and consultants. Products include on-line courses in dementia care training for nursing supervisors with the Alzheimer's Association; nurse leadership evaluation and development with LeadingAge and the University of Wisconsin; pre-filing and pre-discharge bankruptcy training, and credit counselor certification training with the National Foundation for Credit Counseling; HCC risk adjustment courses for physicians & nurses with Leprechaun, LLC and the American Public Health Association; food safety training for food handlers, and introductory training in early childcare routines for child care workers.

President, Millennium Health, Inc., Washington, DC (1994 – 1999)

Consultation in the application of new technologies to health and medicine, including research design, grant writing, data analysis, and commercialization for: Boston University; University of California at San Francisco; California State University, Los Angeles; George Washington University; The College of Physicians of Philadelphia; C. Everett Koop Community Health Information Center; The Alzheimer's Association; Policy Institute for Integrative Medicine; Thomas Jefferson University; Northern Illinois University; The National Health Museum; The Mütter Museum; Program for Appropriate Technology in Health; R.O.W. Sciences, Inc.; The National Cancer Institute; BioTechnical Communications, Inc; Institute for Science in Society; National Sheriff's Association; Prevención, Inc. (Board of Directors); The Washington Cancer Center; Strategic Health, Inc.; The Jewish Home & Hospital (NYC); American Association for Geriatric Psychiatry.

D. Michael Anderson, Ph.D., M.P.H.

Director, Prevention Research Programs, National Institutes of Health, National Cancer Institute (NCI), Division of Cancer Prevention & Control, Bethesda, MD (1988 – 1994)

NIH official responsible for the scientific, programmatic, and technical management of research grants and contracts. Active primarily in project solicitation, grant application and submission consultation, and program management for R&D on the application and commercialization of new technologies to cancer prevention and health promotion for small businesses (a \$40 million SBIR portfolio). Additionally, creator and Program Director of the NCI Skin Cancer Prevention Research Initiative (\$7 million).

Program Director for several major grants in the areas of high-risk youth (tobacco, nutrition, alcohol, and sexual activity) prevention research (\$20 million). Performed oversight of the peer review process for grant applications. Conducted database organization, data collection, and analysis of data from the NCI's telemedicine Cancer Information Service ($n = 3.5$ million), plus analysis of other large national data sets.

Director, Youth & School Health Initiatives, National Institutes of Health, National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute; Office of Prevention, Education, and Control; Bethesda, MD (1986 - 1987)

Developed nationally-distributed physician, nurse, and teacher training materials for the National High Blood Pressure Education Program, the National Cholesterol Education Program, and the National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute Tobacco Education Program.

Principal Investigator & Project Director, University of Minnesota School of Public Health, Children's Health Futures Project, Minneapolis, MN (1982 – 1986)

Directed curriculum and educational software development, teacher training, intervention activities, research design, data collection and analysis ($n = 4,800$) fiscal management, staff hiring and supervision. Awarded grants (> \$400,000) from The Health Futures Institute; 3M Foundation; First Minnesota Banks Fund; The Gannett Foundation; W.T. Grant Foundation; Minnesota Vikings Children's Fund; Blue Cross & Blue Shield of Minnesota; The Prudential Insurance Company of America; Fingerhut Family Foundation; The Minneapolis Foundation; Northwestern National Life Insurance .

EDUCATION

- Ph.D.** **Behavioral Epidemiology**, School of Public Health, University of Minnesota (1986)
- Fellowship** **International Epidemiology Programme**, London School of Hygiene and Tropical Medicine, University of London (UK) (1985)
- M.P.H.** **Health Promotion & Disease Prevention**, School of Public Health, University of Minnesota (1982)
- B.A.** **Humanities/Biology**, College of Liberal Arts, University of Minnesota (1975)
- Certificate** **Grant and Contract Program Director's Training**, National Institutes of Health, United States Department of Health & Human Services (1988)